
RFP 19-16 Questions and Answers: 

1. A question on RFP: 19-16… can we bid the Fresh Fruit and Vegetable program separate from the 

Individually Wrapped program?  Or, must they bid together?  

 

Answer:  No. Both FFVP and IW must be bid together. Only one vendor will be selected 

for that month for both programs.  

 

2. 1st attachment pg 5. Technology “Commodity Monthly Summary Rebate Report”  

Can you provide further information as to what this report is?   

As a past participant in your bidding process, this has not been part of the requested 

information in the past and I don’t see it as part of the other Produce bid for RFP#19=17 

Looking for some clarification what this report is to include, 

Answer:  The referenced report would only apply to items that are a part of  MDE 

commodity entitlement.  If you are purchasing produce from those approved vendors, 

you would need to supply this report.  As a result of those types of purchases, you would 

have prior knowledge of this report.  This report is commonplace from a mainline 

distributor. 

3. Can you tell me what the MDE stands for?  I’m assuming that since we are not a commodity 

supplier that is why we are unfamiliar with the terminology. 

 

  Answer:  Minnesota Department of Education 

 

4. Could we also please get the following sent to us as soon as you can?  RFP # 19-16- Receive 

Appendixes 7 & 8 in the excel version 

Answer: Regarding appendices RFP # 19-16 Appendixes 7 & 8 in the excel version, this is 

only an example (for reference only) of monthly quotes that will be sent out to vendors 

that will be selected to participate in monthly bid process. No quotes are needed for this 

RFP response. 

Questions about Appendix Requirements: 

5. Under pricing information, the RFP says to fill in Appendix 3 tables but there aren't any tables in 

Appendix 3. Please advise. Are the tables we're supposed to use the Market Baskets? 

Answer: There are no appendix table that need to be filled out for RFP 19-16. There is no 

Appendix 3 table. Appendix 3 is the district’s sample contract. 

 

6. Under Fresh Produce RFP Specific Reports, the RFP says see Section IV, F for more info. But 

there isn't any info there on reporting (it's on product quality). 

Answer: This information is in section IV D Reports for RFP 19-17  


